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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY


	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	[bookmark: _Hlk46906898]202007111 Media Buy

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Public Safety,
Bureau of Highway Safety

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	8/19/2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	8/20/2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]August 31, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

		
Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	
Section lll, Pg. 14.

Please clarify the intent of Item d.: “Media buy plan should only include the costs associated with creating a compressive media buy schedule and negotiate costs to run these adds with various platforms (radio, TV, digital, etc.)  throughout the State of Maine”. It appears this statement asks for agency cost only, not the proposed media hard cost. However, Appendix D appears to clearly look for media cost. Is this right, or are we misreading the statement?

	This RFP is seeking a vendor to create a media buy plan to create a media buy schedule, negotiate, procure and manage the buys for all adds run on various platforms (TV, radio, digital, etc.) for each federal fiscal year.  The PSAs that will be aired on these platforms will be created (or have been created) by another vendor. 



	2
	Appendix F

The radio and digital subtotals indicate weekly totals. However, the TV subsection is not labeled as weekly totals. And in some cases, the totals by month do not equal the total listed in the “Paid & Free PSA TRPs” column. Are we to assume this is truly a sample and is directional, and not precise for the purpose of developing the proposal?
	This is an example of the Buy schedule; the vendor will develop an annual marketing plan to run these adds on all platforms and use the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) media calendar (Appendix G) as a guide on program specific target areas during specific times through the federal fiscal year.

	3
	It is unclear about where Media Management cost should be shown on Appendix D. Should they be with the Media Costs or the Marketing Plan?
	If media management costs will be charged for both the media costs and the marketing plan then they should be allocated in each to represent anticipated costs.

	4
	Will media budgets be approved on an annual basis, allowing the Media Services Provider to conduct full-year negotiations with partner stations/vendors?
	Yes, contracting is annual and follows the approval of the annual Highway Safety Plan for federal funding.

	5
	Can you confirm that the listed TRP totals in Appendix F are per market?
	Appendix F represent an example of media buy per target on each platform.   

	6
	Under Eligibility to submit Bids, requirement 4. Is: “Have experience promoting traffic safety media messages.”

Under Overview of the Organization, are four detailed examples of required experience including d.: “Monitor the effectiveness of MeBHS’s marketing, communications and advertising strategies by conducting appropriate research.

Page 6, C. (4.)

Since 2006, the MeBHS Traffic Safety communications have been assigned and continuously renewed by one marketing firm located in Maine. Unless a bidder is the current assigned firm, it requires that they have done similar work outside of Maine or prior to 2006 in Maine.

Does the MeBHS believe this represents an equal and fair opportunity to other firms that are located in Maine?

Will the MeBHS reconsider requiring this very narrow area of experience?




	Traffic safety media messages are not limited to the ones that have been done by our office.  Multiple entities public and private have created traffic safety messages, we are looking for demonstration of any relatable experience in traffic safety messaging.    

	7
	
Page 8, Section II, 
A 1 a

“The marketing plan shall include the integration of all Department programmatic activities.” Are you able to share a document or calendar of planned programmatic activities? 

	Appendix G is the National Highway Traffic Administration (NHTSA) Annual Media Calendar; this calendar is created annually and provides programmatic focus areas for each program and date these programs should be run.  This calendar will be used annually to ensure our program adds are running in conjunction with the federal adds.   

	8
	
Page 14, Section III 1 d

Is there an anticipated budget for developing the media plan and purchasing the media?  

	There is no anticipated budget for these costs.

	9
	Page 8, Section II B 2


The RFP references a separate RFP contract for producing new creative assets, when do you anticipate either having new creative assets or releasing the separate RFP? 

	The anticipated release date has not been set yet. 
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